## WML Women's Club meeting 12/14/2020 meeting began at 8:10 pm (via Zoom)

Present at meeting: Patrizia Trento, Laura Eory, Tangelin Rivera, Renee Cullmann, Joanne Machalaba, Denise Schlacter, Kristin Neu, Karyn Brodman, Mary Jean Jones, Tammy Sanchez, Francesca Nieves, Patricia Degnan, Laura Purcell

Minutes taken by Renee Cullmann

Holiday inflatables- They are turned on in the morning and shut off at night. There were inquiries about decorating the building or trees in the future. Pat Degnan stated that not all areas outdoors of the clubhouse have access to electricity. Kristen Neu states that power sources and outlets can be installed. Then this will be pursued for next year.

Santa's mailbox is being checked regularly.

Children's art contest- submissions are still being solicited and prizes will be awarded.

Poinsettia sale- Fewer poinsettias were sold than expected. There is a Valentine's Day flower sale being planned.

Apparel is being delivered on 12/15/2020. Patrizia Trento is asking for one volunteer to assist with sorting items.

Meeting ended on 8:32 pm.

Holiday Party commenced after Meeting.

# White Meadow Lake Women's Club Meeting 11/9/20 Began 8:05 pm- via Zoom

Present: Patrizia Trento, Denise Schlacter, Suzie Palazzo, Karyn Brodman, Francesca Nieves, Joanne Machalaba, Kristen Neu, Kelly Guerra, Laura Purcell, Laura Eory, Stephanie Kawalec, Angela Quant, Tangelina Rivera, Mary Finckenor, Pat Degnan

Install new officers 2020-21 with a show of hands:

- \* President, Patrizia Trento
- \* VP, Laura Eory
- \* Secretary, Renee Cullmann
- \* Treasurer, Tangelina Rivera
- \* Officer in Charge, Joanne Machalaba

Thoughts were mentioned about Women's Club being recognized for their efforts toward Scholarship Fund. As an auxiliary of the POA, more of a mention should be made of the work Women's Club is involved in.

Ryan needs to be asked about Scholarship and a better way to log in details for accounting purposes. Currently, there is \$18,749.68 available and we carried over \$5500 while distributing money to (5) 2020 Seniors. Normally, we have until April to "cutoff" fundraising for the year.

Preschool: Plans for 20/21 include getting the budget it on time (Gloria). We will need to increase tuition to be more aligned with competition (using Rockaway Preschool as a close example by cost). It was discussed that residents would see a 14% increase from last year's "pre-Covid" rate and non-members would see a 25% increase. This motion needs to go to the Board in December.

Beansprout/WePlay/My Tot & Me: Halloween Inflatables & free-standing decor were purchased to replace a lot of old items. Budgets were not used so we are looking to purchase a few items for the various programs

Dance/Acro: mini sessions will start again in the New Year.

Scholarship (Karyn/Johanna): Discussed volunteer work/Community involvement as a mandatory piece of the scholarship application. An update will be provided in December

### Halloween:

- \* Kelly reported 20 homes took part in the decorating event and (3) winners were chosen.
- \* Angela had 150 people on the Trick-or-Treat map and it was an overall success.
- \* Mary oversaw Witch's Paddle and had a great turnout in short notice. An earlier date in October was discussed for next year and possibly adding an entry fee to benefit Scholarship fund

Scavenger Hunt: Laura & Tangelina put it together and had 76 families register with 26 actually participating. Pizza party prizes were given to (3) winners.

Holiday Lights: Kelly offered December 15th (Dec 17th rain date) for this decorating contest

Pie Sale: (Denise & Katee) ...211 pies were sold and an estimated \$600 was made in profit

Thanksgiving Eve: Discussed event at bar with them closing at 10pm would start at 5pm instead of 7pm. Asked Kristen N. to incorporate another donut and apple cider sale. Lawn signs: Debra Mineri will be overseeing now and since families will now be picking them up/dropping off, a \$10.00 deduction will be taken from the rental fee

Polar Plunge (Deirdre, Francesca, Patrizia & Ed Clark): Discussed a date of December 13th. Working on legals & "behind the scenes" efforts. Going day-by-day based on the pandemic. Aiming for -75- people in the water and 2 sessions if over -75-. Fire crew will be in the water with ice cutters. We will make a donation to them for their services. No spectators on Beach 1 but maybe use a drone/ FB Live option. Discussed selling WML apparel/mugs with cocoa. Possibly renting fire pits but may need permits(?)

Poinsettia Sale (Suzie): December 6th is pickup at Clubhouse. Variety of options to choose from: 4"-10" pots/ hanging baskets, balsam wreaths

Menorah Lighting (Steph K): Date would be Dec 13 or Dec 17. Suzie spoke with Rabbi B and they would light outside and come inside for drink/dessert and be done in under an hour.

2020 Holiday Event: December meeting (12/14) is the holiday party. We would plan to meet in person but spread out and cater in a dinner order (Denise/Tangelina to pickup). "Elfster" gift idea and Cellophane game. December 1st RSVP date

Minutes Taken by: Denise Schlachter Approved by: Joanne Machalaba-OIC

## Women's Club Meeting (via Zoom) 10/12/2020 meeting began at 8:32 pm

Present at meeting: Patrizia Trento, Stephanie Kawalec, Denise Schlacter, Renee Cullmann, Laura Eory, Pat Degnan, Cynthia Bonilla, Johanna Salcedo, Karyn Brodman, Suzie Palazzo, Joanne Machalaba, Tangelin Rivera, Kristen Neu, Tammy Sanchez, Angela Quant

Patrizia Trento made an announcement that new POA Board members were elected and the tennis question on the ballot failed.

Women's Club Executive Board Nominations were made: Patrizia Trento was nominated as President by Suzie Palazzo, Laura Eory seconded the nomination. Laura Eory was nominated as Vice President by Patrizia Trento, Kristen Neu seconded. Tangelin Rivera was nominated as Treasurer by Laura Eory, Patrizia Trento seconded. Renee Cullmann was nominated as Secretary by Patrizia Trento and Stephanie Kawalec seconded.

Resuming Women's Club meetings in person was discussed. A new building host or hostess is needed. Most members are comfortable meeting in person. There are questions re: connectivity via Zoom for members who cannot meet in person. We will test it out at the November meeting.

Fundraisers-

Mum and Plant Sale- Kristen Neu reported a profit of \$2,088.

Donuts- Denise Schlacter reported a profit of \$919.

Donations- Ilene Horowitz donated \$250 and will contribute \$50 from every closing she does within WML until the end of the year. We also received other donations to the scholarship fund from people who participated in the garage sale.

Apparel Sale- This will be open through early November.

Holiday Mini-Photo Sessions- \$20 will be donated to the Women's Club from each session fee. The total donation is estimated to be \$460.

Calendar- Photos were submitted for printing along with committee info. Joannne Machalaba is finishing up soliciting and receiving ads. We plan to seek them via a web store and distribute them at the clubhouse.

Witches Paddle- Sixteen participants have registered so far. There will be trophies and prizes for the best costume. The bar will have specials.

Fall Festival- This event was well attended. The registration process worked well. The pony rides and petting zoo weren't as good as in previous years.

Dance and Acro- The Combo classes are nearly filled. Hip Hop has filled. Acro has registered enough students to run.

Scavenger Hunt- 61 groups have registered. Items will be placed for the Scavenger Hunt and families will take and submit photos of items they find.

Trunk or Treat- It was suggested that Women's Club run this event. There is concern that there is not currently enough lead time to publicize it and manage sign ups.

Lawn Signs- We still need a solution for winter. It was suggested to bring the cost down to \$20 and let those renting the signs to set them up themselves and require a deposit. We could require setting it up on your own from December- March.

Holidays- A discussion was had re:making maps of those participating in trick or treating or holiday lights.

Halloween Decorating Contest- This was advertised in the newsletter. 12 houses have signed up so far. We have gift cards for prizes.

The tree and menorah lightings will likely not happen this year. Caroling was suggested, but there are COVID concerns.

Meeting ended at 10:10 pm

Minutes taken by: Renee Cullman, Secretary

# Women's Club Meeting 9/14/2020 started at 8:03 pm (via Zoom)

Attendees: Patrizia Trento, Denise Schlacter, Stephanie Kawalec, Renee Cullmann, Debby Linnell, Tammy Sanchez, Katee Petro, Joanne Machalaba, Gretel Raibeck, Karyn Brodman, Kelly Guerra, Laura Purcell, Laura Eory, Tangelin Rivera, Suzie Palazzo, Pat Degnan

Minutes taken by: Renee Cullmann

WML Women's Club board elections will be held in October. Nominations were announced last week. Anyone interested in running for the Board should contact Patrizia Trento.

Garage sale- it is being held the weekend of 9/12-9/13. Gretel Raibeck reported that it is being done differently this year. There is no fee to participate and it was only advertised online. At least 102 houses are participating on Saturday and 75 on Sunday. She will send an email to sellers re: how to contribute to the scholarship fund if they choose.

Mum and Fall plant sale- Over 400 individual items were sold. About \$1700.00 was raised for the scholarship.

Spirit wear sale- earned \$646 for scholarship.

Calendar- Renee Cullmann reported that printing quotes were being sought. Information will be needed for the calendar in order for it to go to print on time in mid-October. The Scholarship Committee and Women's Club need to decide what amount of money can be spent on printing the calendar.

Krispy Kreme Donut sale- Denise Schlacter reported that delivery of the donuts will be on 10/4.

Polar Plunge- It is suggested that this be run in shifts, due to social distancing concerns. It will take place in January or February.

Halloween Decorating Contest- this is running and will be advertised.

Dance and Acro: A 4-week session of classes is being held. There will be limited offerings of 8-10 kids per class. Classes will be in person. Temperatures will be taken before class.

Lawn sign rentals- Patrizia Trento expressed concern that colder weather will make it harder to place the signs. We need an alternative idea for winter, such as a banner or wooden staked sign.

Fall Festival- This is being held on 10/4/20. There will be food trucks, a photo booth, Circle Time Live and a petting zoo. It will be held in two sessions and sign-ups are necessary, in order to restrict attendance.

Halloween scavenger hunt- There will be a list of items to find. Photos will be taken to prove they are found. It will run from 10/16-10/30.

Holiday photo sessions- These will be held in the Clubhouse. 19 sessions are booked so far. Women's Club receives a \$25 donation for each family that signs up.

Griggstown pie fundraiser- Katee Petro and Denise Schlacter volunteered to run this. Pies will be delivered in November, in time for Thanksgiving.

Treasurer's report- There has been no activity in the account since July. The current balance is \$1,032.17.

Virtual wine tasting- Francesca Nieves proposed this idea and is looking into it.

Meeting ended at 9:48 pm

Minutes approved by: Joanne Machalaba-OIC

# White Meadow Lake Women's Club Meeting 8/10/20 Began 8:05 pm- via Zoom

Present: Patrizia Trento, Denise Schlacter, Renee Cullmann, Suzie Palazzo, Cynthia Bonilla, Karyn Brodman, Francesca Nieves, Gretel Raibeck, Joanne Machalaba, Kristen Neu, Kelly Guerra.

Preschool: Women's Club voted to increase tuition by 10% for the 2020-2021 school year. The motion to increase tuition was passed by the Board. Increased advertising took place in order to increase enrollment. The final date for families to enroll is 8/12/20.

Dance and Acro: A survey was sent to parents to ask whether they are interested in virtual classes.

Garage Sale: There is interest from the community in this activity. Gretel Raibeck reported that this year registration and the map will be available online. There will be money charged to be involved in this event. There is not a rain date.

Halloween parties and Trunk or Treat: These are both canceled. A virtual scavenger hunt is being planned. The Halloween Decorating Contest will take place.

Fall Festival: Due to concerns about social distancing, the festival will be run differently this year. There will be limited activities and limited numbers of attendees permitted. Wristbands will be issued to limit attendance.

2021 Calendar: Joanne Machalaba proposed making a calendar and selling it as a fundraiser. Renee Cullmann volunteered to begin working on it.

Apparel sale: Close to 200 pieces were sold, which earned between \$700-800 in profit.

Donut fundraiser: Kristen Neu will run this again in September.

Bagel fundraiser: Denise Schlacter will run this again in September.

Paint night fundraiser: Francesca Nieves is running this in August.

Lawn signs: These are doing well as a fundraiser.

Mother's Market: This is canceled.

Fall Family Photos: This is being planned as a fundraiser for October or early November.

Meeting ended 9:20 pm

Submitted by: Renee Cullmann

White Meadow Lake Women's Club Meeting (held online via Zoom) 6/8/2020 Meeting began 8:04

In attendance: Patrizia Trento, Denise Schlacter, Renee Cullmann, Pat Degnan, Tammy Sanchez-Espaillat, Francesca Nieves, Kim Stecher, Tangelin Rivera, Pam Yesenowsky, Karyn Brodman, Joanne Machabala, Gretel Raibeck, Laura Eory, Laura Purcell, Kristen Neu

#### **Current Business:**

**Birthday Lawn Signs-** So far, the signs have been rented 13 times. At this point, any money made from sign rentals is entirely a profit. There is a spreadsheet on Facebook to sign up to assist with placing the signs. A POA Board member also volunteered to make a \$250 donation to the scholarship fund once we raise \$250 in profit from them.

**WML Preschool-** The preschool is developing a graduation plan. The POA Board approved Women's Club's motion to offer a 20% refund to families on preschool tuition this year. So far, 12 out of 50 families have requested the refund. Another family wanted a partial refund. An additional family refused the refund.

**Online store:** Women's Club will be launching an online store, selling tee shirts, crewneck shirts, women's v-neck shirts, children's sized tee shirts and sweatshirts. We are waiting on final prices for the merchandise. It is estimated that the shirt will cost us between \$9-\$10 per shirt. We will then sell them for \$15 for adults and \$10 for children. Patrizia will compare pricing before finalizing the order.

**Zoom classes-** There was not enough attendance for these classes. So, they were discontinued.

**Scholarship-** Patrizia Trento, Karyn Brodman and Johanna Salcedo met via Zoom. They chose one winner for the Joy Weinrich Memorial Scholarship. They also chose 5 winners for the traditional scholarship. The scholarships will be awarded on June 10, 2020. The ceremony will be outside and will observe all social distancing guidelines.

Fall Fundraisers- We will have a meeting on July 13, 2020 to discuss future fundraisers.

**Father's Day-** Glazed and Confused donuts and bagels from Rockaway Bagel will be sold on Father's Day weekend.

Potbelly's- Karyn Brodman is looking into a fundraiser partnering with Potbelly's restaurant.

**New Homeowners Bags-** We will begin delivering these again.

Painting Fundraiser- Francesca Nieves is planning a virtual painting night.

**Fall Festival-** Nothing has been booked yet. Only a deposit has been made for a petting zoo and pony rides. Women's Club is considering only having these two activities in lieu of a larger festival.

Next Meeting: July 13, 2020 at 8 pm Meeting ended at 9:43pm Minutes submitted by: Patrizia Trento-President

# Women's Club Meeting Minutes 5/11/2020 8 p.m. held via Zoom

Present: Patrizia Trento, Denise Schlacter, Stephanie Kawalec, Renee Cullmann, Francesca Nieves, Laura Eory, Joanne Machabala, Johanna Salcedo, Karyn Brodman, Suzie Palazzo, Tangelin Rivera, Pat Degnan, Kristen Neu, Laura Purcell

Lawn Signs- They are scheduled to arrive on May 18. Scholarship and Women's Club officers had a meeting to discuss the specifics of this fundraiser. The charge for a basic package will be \$30 with varying add ons for an additional charge. Women's Club volunteers will place the signs on lawns and pick them up as well. We are hoping to open up ordering on June 1.

Sundaes by the Lake is canceled.

Preschool- The fashion show was canceled. The school is still coming up with a plan for graduation. Two families have asked for refunds. The Women's Club board and the preschool are recommending offering a 2 month refund to any family requesting a refund. This will be recommended to the POA at their next meeting.

Scholarship- Eight scholarship applications were received. Karyn and Johanna are currently going through them. Our recipients need to be decided on and submitted to the school by 5/22, in order to get their names in the program.

Online Store- Most people liked the canoe design for shirts and items.

Zoom class fundraisers- We will keep offering them and trying to increase attendance.

Rock Garden- We are encouraging families to contribute by painting rocks.

Future plans- Trivia Night and all other events are currently on hold. We are waiting for future guidance from the State of NJ. There was a discussion of ideas for contactless fundraisers, such as sponsoring a food truck, online paint nights, smores kits deliveries, restaurant fundraisers and drive-in movies. We are discussing purchasing a screen with the House Activities Committee for future movie nights.

Meeting ended 9:36 p.m.

Minutes submitted by Patrizia Trento-WC President

## WML Women's Club Meeting

4/20/2020 Meeting began 8:06 pm (online meeting held via Zoom)

In attendance: Patrizia Trento, Denise Schlacter, Stephanie Kawalec, Johanna Salcedo, Karyn Brodman, Patty Degnan, Joanne Machalaba, Francesca Nieves, Suzie Palazzo, Laura Purcell, Kelly Guerra, Renee Cullmann

Event cancellations- all events in April and May, through Sundaes by the Lake, are canceled. Sundaes by the Lake is in question as well. We are unsure whether congregating will be allowed at that time.

Patrizia, Karyn and Johanna will handle scholarship on their own, in lieu of a face to face committee meeting.

Concern was raised over funds for future scholarships. Patrizia stated that we have funds for this year's scholarships. However, we have been unable to hold several fundraisers this year and this may impact the amount for next year's scholarships. We do have some money to rollover for next year, though.

The Joy Weinreich memorial scholarship will be handled as planned. It is for \$500 and will be decided on by Patrizia, Karyn and Johanna, as planned.

The Mother's Market was canceled on 5/16 and is tentatively scheduled for 10/3.

Joanne Machalaba stated that the Board is tracking and controlling spending. They are looking into what they can do to help the community. All committees should be looking for ways to fundraise online.

Women's Club is considering an online store. Patrizia said we are considering other vendors. We need to speak with vendors about prices, options for items and delivery options. Delivering in the current environment is a concern. We do not want women's club volunteers to handle and deliver items. Direct to customers' homes would be a preferred delivery option.

Patrizia stated that the next opportunity for live fundraisers are Sundaes by the Lake, the Fall Mother's Market and the Fall Festival. Patrizia paid a deposit with a farm for Fall Festival, but is reluctant to spend additional money at this point.

Ideas for online fundraising opportunities are being considered. Francesca Nieves is planning online classes featuring art lessons, dance lessons, fitness, etc.

Kelly Guerra mentioned that if Sundaes by the Lake cannot be held in June, it could be considered for the Fall.

The preschool fashion show was canceled, but online learning is ongoing.

Joanne Machalaba mentioned possibly holding resume writing workshops.

Stephanie Kawalec will call Home Depot and Michael's regarding donating craft kits for craft classes.

The meeting ended at 10:08 Submitted by: Patrizia Trento-WC President

WML Women's Club Meeting Minutes Monday March 9, 2020 Meeting start 8:05pm

Attendees: Patrizia Trento, Denise Schlachter, Stephanie Kawalec, Kristen Neu, Karyn Brodman, Laura Purcell, Angela Quant, Shannon Matlaga, Johanna Salcedo, Kelly Guerra, Cynthia Bonilla, Suzie Palazzo, Joanne Machalaba, Kim Stecher, Gretel Raibeck, Tangeline Rivera

- **1. President's Report:** Need volunteers to make events happen. Need to promote it's not just "moms" and open to all women in WML. Add an "expectations/description" of what women's club does.
- 2. Treasurer's Report: \$1512.72 with no current expenses

### 3. Committee Reports:

- a. Preschool Fashion show end of March; printed items were donated
- b. My Tot & Me N/A
- c. We-Play -Needs a new chair/ co-chairs
- d. Youth Center (Gina/Patrizia)-3 Craft Nights for Mother's/Father's Day 5:30-7:30 (4/24, 5/1, 6/5)
- e. Dance/Acro Recital is April 4th; tickets to go on sale
- f. Homeowners- Bags to be delivered; Looking to order -100- tumblers

### 4. Old Business:

- a. Discussed having more security on hand for events as precaution
- b. Latin Dance Night- 114 tickets sold (\$1703profit over the 2019 event); Possible Summer event added

#### 5. New Business:

- a. Baking Contest (3/14) Mary & Patrizia: 20 bakers so far, volunteers needed, can buy tickets at the door
- b. Easter Egg Hunt (4/5/20) Stephanie: Tara Freeman donated a lot of eggs (Thank you!); HS volunteers will be needed (reach out via FB); Appearance by Easter Bunny still needed
- c. Spring Party (4/5/20) Karyn/Renee- Tickets to go on sale and volunteers will be needed
- d. Scholarship- (4/27) Selection Night; Renee, Patrizia, Laura, Pat and Joanne to read entries
- e. Garage Sale-(5/16-5/17) Gretel: 8am-4pm; no rain date set. Will handout maps day of and need signage
- f. Mothers Market-(5/16) Renee: 9am-1pm; No fee entry and \$20/table
- g. Beansprout Spring Party (5/17) Laura/Tangelin: runs from 2-3:30 with snacks. Tickets needed.
- h. Sundaes By The Lake (6/14) Kelly/Johanna: Volunteers needed for day of
- i. Fall Smores on the Beach (Date TBD) Francesca/Laura) N/A
- j. Trivia Night (9/25) Patrizia/Melanie/Angela): Looking to talk to a few contacts for assistance
- k. Wine Tasting Ladies Night (TBD) Patrizia
- I. Fall Festival (10/4) Patrizia: Original petting zoo is OOB; contacting others for rates to compare m.Teen Comedy Night (July TBD) Suzie for ages 16-20

NEXT MEETING: April 20, 2020

Minutes submitted by: Denise Schlachter Approved by: Joanne Machalaba-OIC

Women's Club 2/10/20 Meeting started 8:03 P.M.

Attendees- Denise Schlacter, Stephanie Kawalec, Renee Cullmann, Pat Degnan, Tangelin Rivera, Cynthia Bonilla, Francesca Miskowsky, Mary Finckenor, Alexis DeVita, Shannon Matlaga, Kim Stecher, Laura Purcell

President's report- Suggestion for a Women's Club Open House. We need additional volunteers to run some upcoming events. We also need people to publicize upcoming events- such as Latin Night and the baking contest. We also need volunteers to be dance buddies for single attendees at Latin Dance Night. Patrizia and Laura cleaned closet. Maintenance will do a further cleaning and painting.

Treasurer's Report- current balance 1512.72. One transaction in January, reimbursement to Gloria for Santa gifts for the preschool.

Preschool- Alexis and Shannon are meeting with parents, asking for donations of food, need parent and teenage volunteers for fashion show. WML Beach Party is the theme.

New Homeowners- Kim has reusable grocery bags, mugs, magnets, screwdrivers for bags. We still have lanyards.

Holiday Craft fair- Kim reported there were more vendors this year. We spent \$119 and made over \$1,100 dollars. There are plans to run the event again next year.

Scholarship- Nothing new was reported.

My Tot and Me- Nothing new was reported.

Youth Center- We still need volunteers. A resume writing event was suggested, but we need volunteers.

Dance and Acro- Gretel can't do the flower sale this year. A volunteer is needed to run it.

Club Night- 116 tickets were sold for \$1,160. The DJ cost \$400. The profit was \$760.

Latin Dance- Johanna and Cynthia reported that 45 tickets must be sold to break even. \$821.01 is the total food cost. The DJ cost is \$325. The event needs to be shared on Facebook

Baking contest- Mary reported that participants may bring any shelf stable baked item. The Rockaway Township Mayor, the manager of Ava's and a WML Board member are judges. There are different age ranges in the competition. The prizes are 1st, 2nd, 3rd and People's Choice.

Egg Hunt- Stephanie and Laura will be hosting. We need help stuffing eggs.

Spring Party- Nothing to report.

Youth Center Craft Nights- 4/24/20 5:30-7:30 Candle Making

5/1/20 5:30-7:30 Mother's Day Candle Making 6//5/20- 5:30-7:30 Father's Day Coasters/ Candy Jar

Scholarship Selection Night- It will be on 4/27/20.

Garage Sale- Gretel is holding it on 5/16 and 5/17.

Mothers Market- Renee is holding it on 5/16/20. It was decided not to charge \$2 for people to attend and shop at the same time as Garage Sale.

Spring Beansprouts- Tangelin and Laura still need a date. The theme is a luau.

Sundaes by the Lake- Kelly and Johanna reported nothing new.

WML Plunge 2021- Francesca is planning for next January, and considering keeping it to WML members only. Different levels of sponsorship will be sought.

S'mores on the Beach- Francesca and Laura are planning it. They have obtained the permit. We still need a date. They are thinking of doing it in October or November, or possibly early Spring. They are unsure if it will be done on the beach or lawn. We need wood and are looking for donations or will ask maintenance.

Trivia Night- 9/25/20- Patrizia, Melanie, Angela are planning it. There is someone in the Lake who runs Trivia night events. Kristen is contacting them.

Wine Tasting- House activities is having one on May 8

Fall Festival- it was reported that Patrizia is contacting vendors.

Painting parties with Ann- Ann May not be able to do it, and we may need to find someone else.

Meeting adjourned at 8:46

Next meeting March 9, 2020

Submitted by: Patrizia Trento-President Approved by: Joanne Machalaba-OIC

# WML Women's Club Meeting January 13, 2020 - Minutes

#### Attendance:

Patrizia Trento, Laura Eory, Francesca Miskowsky, Alexis DeVita, Shannon Matlaga, Cat Spoerry, Kristen Neu, Tangelin Rivera, Kelly Guerra, Pat Degnan, Suzie Palazzo, Karyn Brodman, Angela Quant, Joanne Machalaba, Stephanie Kawalec, Denise Schlacter

### **President Report -**

Treasurer Report - End of December balance of the WML Preschool account is \$1,649.65

### **Committee Reports -**

- Preschool Shannon Matlaga / Alexis DeVita
  - Fashion Show rehearsal will be 3/28, the Fashion Show will be 3/29
  - o The theme is Beach Party
  - Suzie will assist with tickets
  - Need to recruit teen volunteers
- New Homeowners Kim Stetcher. New Items
  - o Beach ball, WML shopping bag, screwdriver, mug
  - Ideas include copy of latest newsletter; one pager of resources, incl phone number for security, lake rules and regulations, lake / pool hours; magnet with WML.org web address, clubhouse office phone number
- We-Play Need New Chair
  - o Can tailor when we-play meets based on chair availability
- Scholarship Karyn Brodman / Johanna Salcedo
  - o 2020 Committee: Pat, Laura, Patrizia, Joanne, Renee
  - 3/1 scholarship applications are due; applicant's family's dues must be in good standing
  - 4/13 copies of the applications with PII (personally identifiable information) redacted will be distributed to committee
  - 4/27 committee will meet to review applications as a group and select winner
  - 6/8 ceremony at Morris Hills
- My Tot & Me Erin Lorenzen no update
- Youth Center Gina Young /Patrizia Trento
  - o Mother's Day candle making, on 4/24 and 5/1
  - Father's Day craft some ideas are coasters, candy jar 6/5
- Dance/Acro Debby Linnell no update

#### **New Business -**

- Club Night 1/25/20 Suzie
  - As of today, 45 tix sold
  - Tom booked to DJ the party
- Latin Dance 2/22/20 Johanna/Cynthia
  - Francesca will provide dance instruction
  - Need a decision on the food; options discussed. Johanna to compare options again and select a restaurant
- Pub Night Jen
  - Will not happen in 2020 due to an error with the date booked
- Easter Egg Hunt 4/5/20 Stephanie and Laura
  - Egg stuffing prior to the March meeting, 7pm?

- Will be shopping post-Valentine's Day sale for candy
- Spring Party 4/5/20 Karyn/Renee
  - Tom booked to DJ the party
- Youth Center Craft Nights
  - o 4/24/20 5:30-7:30pm Mother's Day Candle Making, geared for 5-8yrs
  - o 5/1/20 5:30-7:30pm Mother's Day Candle Making, geared for 9-12yrs
  - o 6/5/20 5:30-7:30pm Father's Day Coasters/Candy Jar
  - Other ideas discussed included Candy Bingo, Lego building. And for older youth Prep for Success, interview skills and resume night
- Scholarship Selection Night 4/27/20
- Garage Sale 5/16/20 5/17/20 Gretel
- Mother's Market 5/16/20 Renee
- Beansprout Spring Party
  - o Laura and Tangelin will co-chair
- Sundaes by the Lake 6/14/20 Kelly/Johanna
  - Event will be rain or shine; if inclement weather, first 200 tix sold may have sundaes by the window overlooking the lake inside the clubhouse
  - o 80s rock cover band Toy Cannon booked
- WML Lake Plunge 2021 Francesca / Angela
  - o \$20-\$25 sign-up fee. need sponsors
  - o WML only event to benefit scholarship fund
  - Need to research permits, rescue squad, check with attorney
- Fall Smores on Beach Francesca/Laura
- Trivia Night 9/25/20 Patrizia/Melanie/Angela
  - This event is geared toward adults
- Wine Tasting / Ladies Night Patrizia
  - o Exploring options, including a distributor
  - o For food, potentially Jersey Girl cheese or Bobolink cheese
- Fall Festival Patrizia
  - o Date 10/4/20
  - Need help muscle (husbands) for setup / cleanup
- Painting Parties w/ Ann Patrizia
- House Activities Committee Survey
  - Babysitting
  - Comedy Night
    - Feedback bring back Ladies Comedy Night. Group discussed, decided there would then be too many comedy nights.
- Move April Meeting to April 20 because of Spring Break

#### Other event ideas discussed included:

- Lake Study Event in the Spring
- Murder mystery dinner fundraiser
- Baking Contest
- Witches Paddle across the lake Mary Finckenor
- Basement closet cleanup day date?
  - o Get clear bins / labels, inventory closet contents

Submitted by: Patrizia Trento-President Approved by: Joanne Machalaba-OIC